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PROCEEDTINGS
*x * *
THE COURT: Good morning. I'm
Administrative Law Judge Cynthia Williams

Fordham. This is the time and place for a

hearing in the matter of Charles J. Eder

versus Aqua Pennsylwvania, Inc., Dbdket
Number C-20044150. I‘m‘ih the
Philadelphia State Office Building, and
the parties are available by telephone.
There is a Court Reporter here with me who
is transcribing the hearing for today.

I would ask Mr. Eder to state his

name, address, and telephone number for

-~ the recoxrd, please.

MR. EDER: Good morning. My
name is Charles John Edey, Junior. I

reside 1929 Lincoln Street in Croyden,

Pennsylvania 19021.

THE COURT: Thank you.
Ms. Orth, would you enter your
appearence and identify any witnesses you

have with you?
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MS. ORTH:‘ Yes, your Honor.
My name is Frances, F-R-A-N-C-E-S, P. as
1aneter, Orth, O-R-T-H. My attorney ID
number is 68824. My address is 762 West
Lancastex Avenue, Bryn Mawr, B-R-Y-N,
M-A-W-R, Pennsylvania 19010. 2and I'm
counsel for the respondent, Aqua
pPennsylvania, comma, Inc.

Present in the room with me as a
witness is Robert Griffin, G-R-I-F-F-I-N.

THE COURT: Thank you.

Let me explain the procedure for
today‘s hearing.

First, we will have Mr. Eder
testify regarding his Complaint. After
he's completed his direct testimony, then
Ms. Orth will have the opportunity for
cross-examination. After the |
cross-examination is completed, if
Mr. Eder has anything further, he may
state it at that time. Then Ms. Orth will
put on her witness, Mr. Griffin., After
Mr. Griffin's direct testimony, the

complainant will have the opportunity to
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cross examine Mr. Griffin{ After that, if

there's any redirect examination, we can
have it at that time.

Any questions that I ask are
designed to make sure that the record in
this case is complete.

After today's hearing, I will
review any exhibits that are entered into

evidence and the transcript that is

generated and write a decision which will

be issued to the parties from the
Harrisburg office.

If either party has objections to

my decision, you can file exceptions, and

the full Commission will review it.

If there is no’review of my
decision, it will become final by
operation of law, énd you will be notified

of that also.

Are there any'questions'before we

begin?
MS. ORTH: No, your Honor.
MR . EDER: NO.

THE COURT: Mr. Eder, I need
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to swear you in.

Do you swear or affirm that the
testimony you are about to givé is the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth?

MR. EDER: Yes, that's
correct.

| THE COURT: Now, in the
Complaint, you were complaining about your
bills.

and in the Answer, the respondent
indicated that they wanted to take ocut
your meter and perform tests, which you
were not questioning that. You are
questiﬁning the rates; is that correct?

MR. EDER: That‘s,correct,
THE COURT: You may go forward
at this time. |
. ko K
DIRECT TESTIMONSY
* Kk
MR. EDER: As I was stating, I
wasn't questioning the consumptidn of

water. I was questioning the rates in
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which the water was being charged in

‘comparison~to what the rates used to be.

and in regard to that, I have a
Commeréial property which is in a
different water company and has a
different supplier, and those rates are
more economical than what I'm»béing
charged for my residence for increased
consumption.

You know, they brought up the fact
that they are doing improvements and

buying out other companies. I said well,

why should I be penalized for a purchase

of another water company if my water
company was working fine, on top of the
fact that the other suppliex that I have
for my commercial property is paralleled
in repairs and upgrades, maybe even
exceeded what Aqua Pennsylvania has --

MS. ORTH: Objection, your
Honor. | |

THE COURT: You may state your
objection.

MS. ORTH: Your Honor, on two
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counts.
The first would be on relevance;
and the second is the basis for a
statement like that. ‘ |
| Does Mr. Eder have the expertise

and the education to be able to make a

. statement like that?

THE COURT: Mr. Eder, do ycu
have a background in water? |

MR. EDER: Nc,'i don't. But
I'm going by what's being mailed to me in
newsletters from -- I'm sorry -- I’m going
by what's mailed td me in newsletters'by, 
you know, the Middletown Water Company
which, you know, just replaced mains up in
Doylestown and upgraded the facilities.

I don't understand why I'm being

brought in with other companies, you know.

They are grouping me in with other

companies that have -- or original water

suppliers that have all these dramatic

problems. Why should I be penalized and

paying for that?

- MS. ORTH: My objection still
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stands.
| THE COURT: Mr. Eder, the
prcblem is, you've said that this other
water company has made improvements that
are comparavle to what Aqua Pennsylvania
has, and we don't have anything to show
that that is actually true.
You've indicated that youlve

received newsletters to that effect,
but. .. |

MR. EDERQ I didn't mail them
out. That would be correct .

THE COURT: I Can;t accept
that as -- |

MR. EDER: I understand that.

THE COURT: So the objection
is sustained. |

Now, in terms of the difference in

your rates, you're referring to the rates

prior to the purchase by Aqua Pennsylvania

wversus the current rates; is that correct?

MR. EDER: The rates prior to
the purchase?

THE COURT: Right.
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MR. EDER: By Agua

Pennsylvania, that's correct.

THE COURT: And’did you
receive any notifications regarding the
changes in the rates?

MR. EDER: Not that I can

recall. They may have been, but as

previously stated, with all the

information that I get, I can't possibly
read every indication of what's going on.
I don't have that kind of time, so I
believe that they should be ndtifying
people with -- again, as I stated with a
previous hearing -- some kind of a red

flag where somebody can dispute these rate

increases unless -- instead of including

them in a letter or some other kind of
information that doesn't’necessarily draw
your attention to it.
THE COURT: So, at this point,
what would you like the Commission to do?
MR. EDER: I would like to,
one, compare their rates versus cthers in

the area. That's how my business

po— - . G e —— S i
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functions. If I'm -- my rates are too

high, then I lose business, so I have to
stay competitive with another company.
That 's what they did with the electric
companies, but I don't know if that'é
working out. But with the water |
companies, I don't see them doing that.
And with the rate increases that
people keep giving them, I don't think

it's very fair, and the statement that was

made to me from an official from the PUC

was - -

MS. ORTH: Objection, your
Honor. Hearsay.

THE COURT: I'll allow him to
say what it was, and then I'll make the
decision regarding whether to admit it or
not.

MR. EDER: Thank you.

What was stated to me was that
they were trying to unify the billing in
Pennsylvania, to‘get, more or less, on one
bill to -- or standardization of watér

consumption. They were lowering the
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minimum consumption which we originally
had. | |

I understood what they said, but
as far as comparing those rates to;what‘a
commercial rate is with a different water
company, I don't -- I dbn*t think that I
should be on line with a commercial water
company, being residential, because of the
different type of Wastes‘and demands that
are going to be theréi

And in addition to that, the --
the -- I'm sorry about this. I didn't get
a lot of sleép last night{

In addition to that, they have --

MS. ORTH: Your Honor, is this
all part of what the PUC representative
éaid that I'm objecting to, or is this
additional information?

THE COURT: Mr. Eder,
spécifically what did the PUC
representative say? [

| MR. EDER: That they are
trying to get the bills unified so that

people were paying the same rate across

~ Page 11
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the board. |

THE COURT: I don't know who
said that; however, I know that the way
it's done, it's done on a case-by-case
basis, so each particular utility comes in
with a proposal for a rate iﬁcrease, and
that's done just based on infcrmation from
that utility.

So if someone told you that we.

- were trying to have each utility company
“have the same rates for each class, for

instance, residential class, throughout

the State, that was incorrect.

So I'll uphold your objection,

- sustain your objection, Ms. Orth.

I believe Mr. Griffin might be
able to tell you a little about what
happened in terms of Aqua Pennsylvania and

how the rates changed from the previous

rates before the sale of the water company

to Aqua and what has happened after that.
MR. EDER: That's fine.
THE COURT: ©Okay. Ms. Orth?

MS. ORTH: Yes, your Honor?
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THE COURT: Do you have any
cross examination? |
MS. ORTH: Just one guestion.
*® ok ok
CROSS EXAMINATTION.
‘ % % w
BY MS. ORTH:
Q. Mr. Eder, is it your testimony that you
are not sure wheﬁher you received a notice of
propcsed rate changes at either of the residential

properties you listed in your Complaint, and those

residential properties would be your residence at

1929 Lincoln Street and 601 Cedar Avenue in
Croydén,'Pennsylvaﬁia? |
A. That's correct.
| MS. ORTH: That's all, your
Honor.
THE COURT: Thank you.
Ms. Orth, you may proceed with
your case. ,
| MS. ORTH: Your Honor, I would
like to call Robert Griffin, please.
THE COURT: Mr. Griffin, I

need to swear you in.
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Do you swear or affirm that the
testimony you are about to give is the
truth, the whole truth, and nothing but
the truth? | |

| 'MR. GRIFFIN: I do.
| THE COURT: State vyour name
and business address for the record,
please.
| MR. GRIFFIN: Robert Griffin,

G-R-T-F-F-I-N; business address is 762

West Lancaster Avenue, Bryn Mawr, B-R-Y-N,

M~-A-W-R, Pennsylvania 19010.
THE COURT: Thank you.
You may proceed.
Kk
DIRECT EXAMINATION
ke ok %
BY MS. ORTH:
| Q. Mr. Griffin; by whom are you employed
and in what capacity?
A.  Aqua Perinsylvania, Inc., as manager of
regulatory accounting.
Q. Please describe your education and

business experience.

Pape 14
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A. I have a Bachelor of Science Degree in

Accounting and a Master's of Business

Administration Degree in Managerial Accounting.

I worked for Aqua Pennsylvania and

its predecessors for 38-plus years in various

capacities, mostly in the accounting department,

- and in regulatory -- the regulatory area.

I'm currently a member of the Rates

and Revenue Committee of the National Association

of Water Companies, Pennsylvania Chapter, and a

former member of the Accounting Committee of the

same group.

Q. Can you describe your current
respongibilities?
A, Yes. Among other things in the

accguhting and regulatory area, I'm responsible
for filing and preparation of Pennsylvania
tariffs, and I'm also the primary company witness
in matters, formal complaints, and also rate cases
in Pennsylvania. |

Q. As part of vour duties and
responsibilities as manager of regulatory
accounting, are you familiar with Aqua

Pennsylvania's tariff rates?
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Page 16
A. Yes, 1 am.

Q. Are you specifically familiar with the

‘rates for the Bristol Division?

A. Yes,~I am.

Q. Are yvou familiar with the claims that
Mr. Eder raised in his Complaint, and were ydu
présent while he testified a few‘minutés‘ago?

A. Yes, I'm familiar with Mr. Eder's
Complaint. My understanding is that the Complaint
is about the rate increase in the Bristol Division
for two properties in Croyden which are within the
service territory'of the Bristol Division and the
feduction of the minimum allowance over time since
closing and also the method through which Agua
Pennsylvania provided notice to its customers.

And yes, I was present during

Mr. Eder's testimony.

Q. Do you understand that Mr. Eder is
complaining about two properties, one at 1929
Lincoln Street and the other at 601 Cedar Avenue,
both in Croyden, Pennsylvania?

kA4 Yes, I am. o

Q. Are those properties both in the Bristol

Division of Aqua Pennsylvania?

[ —— o - P P
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Q‘

Yes, they are.

When did Aqua Pennsylvania acquire the

Bristol system and begin servicing those

properties?

A.

Closing took place on December 31, 1996.

MS. ORTH: Now, yvour Honor, I
intend to use a few exhibits prbvided~to
you and Mr. Eder.

Did you receive the exhibits?

THE COURT: Yeg, I did.

MS. ORTH: Mr. Eder, did you
receive those exhibits?

MR. EDER: I'm not sure, to be

honest with you.

What were they?

MS. ORTH: They were sent
under cover of a letter, and ohe is the
schedule of rates, and the other was a
proposed rate increase change. They were
sent under cover of a letter May 26, 2005.

MR. EDER: I don't believe I
did receive them. |

What was the title which they were

mailed out under?
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MS. ORTH: My cover lettexr to
Judge Fordham. | | |

MR. EDER:’ I'm talking about
what was the sending address, not the
address it was sent from.

MS. ORTH: My office, 762
Lancaster Avenue, and it would have been
sent to your address that ycu listed on
your Complaint, which is 1864 Gibson Road,
Salem Manor Building, Bensalem, PA 19020.

MR. EDER: I don't have’that
information in front of me, but I guess
that's besides the point.

THE COURT: I did receive it
on the 27thkby Federal Express.

MS. ORTH: How would you like
to proceed? | |

THE COURT: We need'to'gd
forward with the hearing, and if he has

any questions, we can make sure that he

gets a copy and can look over those at

another time. |
MR. EDER: That's fine.
MS. ORTH: Then I'll proceed

Page 18
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with the direct testimony of Mr. Griffin.

BY MS. ORTH:

Q. Mr. Griffin, I réfer you.to Ekhibit~1.
Are you familiar with that Exhibit?

A, Yes, I am.

Q. Can you identify it, please?

A, Yes. Exhibit-1 is a portion of Aqua

pennsylvania, Incorporated's tariff which shows

the rates charged the Bristol Division, and these
are the rates that Mr. Eder appears to be

diéputing.

Q. Referring to Exhibit-1, when did the

rates under this tariff become effective?

A, These rates became effective August 5,

2004,

Q. The first page of Exhibit-1, which is

numbered page 11 at the bottom, does this page
show you as the manager of regulatory accounting?

A. The page sets forth the rates currently‘

in effect for customers of the Bristol Division.
Q. Starting with the top of the page,

Mr. Griffin, can you explain the infoimation that

is set forth in the box entitled schedule of |

rates, meter service?

Page 19
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A. Yes. The section directly underneath
meter service, it's a seétion that displays the
minimum charges and minimum allowances by meter
size.

~ So, for example, the meter sizes

are the first column to the left, and the next

‘three columns are the minimum charges depending on

whether the bill is monthly, bimonthly, or
quarterly. These minimum charges are the same.

For example, the monthly minimum

charge for a five-eights inch meter of $8.60 is

really the same as the quarterly minimum charge of
$25.60, so those three columns are equivalent.

The three columns to the right of

‘that, of the minimum allowances, are also shown

monthly, bimonthly, and quarterly, by meter size.

Q. Sc, if Mr. Eder has a five-eighths inch

. meter at his properties, what would his charges be

according to this schedule of rates?

A. My understandingvis that Mr. Eder is
billed monthly for hiskproperties, so you would go
to the monthly column under minimum'charge;

L And the minimum monthly charge is

$8.60, and the minimum allowance monthly is 1,000

Page 20
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gallons.

Q. - Now, is the chart in the middle bEkthe
page below that metex service chart, does that
reflect different information the way you just
testified to?

AL Yes. The section below the minimum
charge, the minimum allowance, is called thé
volumetric rates or rates for consumption.

And this is indicative of the fact
that the water bill -- there's two components of

the water bill. There is the minimum charge and

minimum allowance, and above the minimum allowance

there's also a volumetric rate, or consumption
charge.

And if you take a look at that
section now, you see that the consumption charge
is broken out by customer classification; for
exémple, residential customers is the first group,
and then commercial and public, and on the
fdllowing page, industrial and other utilities.

| Focusing on the residential

section, which will apply to Mr. Eder's two

properties in Croyden, for water consumed in

- excess of the minimum allowance, which in this

Page 21
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case I had identified as 1,000 gallons per‘month~
For the next thousand gallons per month, the rate
is $4.20. For water consumed in excess of 2000
gallons, the charge is $5.40 per thousand gallons.

| So it's a separate part of the
water billing, and those two parts make up the
base rate on the bill. |

0. And this is the base rate that Mr. Eder
ig currently being charged?

A. Yes, it 1is.

Q. Noﬁ, prior to these rates becoming
effecﬁiVe in Exhibit-1, were the customers of the
Bristol Divisgion, including Mr. Eder, given any
notice of the proposed change?

A. Yes. Noticekwas sent cut at the time of
the rate ﬁiiing, wnich was November 2003, aﬁd a
mailing was sent to every customer of record in
the Bristol Division as well as all the other
divisions of Aqua Pennsylvania, including the
properties Mr. Eder has noted.

MR. EDER: Did that come with
the bill?
MR. GRIFFIN: No, sir. It was

a separate mailing, which is mailed to

Page 22 |
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every customer.
BY MS. ORTH:
0. Mr. Griffin, I refer you to Exhibit-2.
Can you identify that
doCumént, please? | |
A, Yes, I recognize thiskas a notice of

proposedkrate change for Bristol customers from

Aqua Pennsylvania's last rate filing.

Q. Is this Exhibit-2 the notice that you
just referred to that would have been sent to the
customers including Mr. Eder prior to the rate
change shown in Exhibit-1l becoming effective?

A, Yes, that'skccrrect. ’

Q. Referring you, then, to Exhibit-2, can

'you generally go through the information provided

in that exhibit?

A. Yes. First of all, this notice is to
just Bristol customers. Most of the rate
divisions -- our rate divisions because -- the
rates are different, separate, and’distinct from
one another, so there are separate rate notices
fér‘every rate Division of Aqua Pennsylvania.

This particular notice is just for

Bristol custowmers.
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The next paragraph indicates the

date upon which the company had filed its request

for rate increase as well as the proposed

effective date of those rates.

Q. Now, if I can interrupt you for a
moment, I see the name of Pennsylvania Suburban
Water Company .

| | Can you identify that company?

A. Yes, Pennsylvania Suburban Watexr Company
is the predecessor company tc Aqua Pennsylvania,
Inc. | |

Q. So, today you are testifying on behalf
of Agqua Pennsylvania? S

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Can you continue, please?

A. Sure. The next paragraph that's labeled

~rate request shows the overall increase for the

entire company, not just for the Bristol Division,
but all of the Pennsylvania customers as well as
the reasons for the rate increase.

The next paragraph is specific to

Bristol. It lays out the multi-year rate

equalizatign plan which the company and the

Bristol Authority had come to terms over at the

ot on s .
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time of ¢losing.
| Q. | Now, who is the Bristol Authority?
A. That is the former water purveyor of the
Bristol area, what we call the Bristol Division.

Q.  Did they sell their systéﬁ to Aqua

‘Pennsylvania?

AL Yes, they sold their system to Aqua

Pennsylvania's predecessor, Pennsylvania Suburban

‘Water Company.

Q. Okay .

A. In 1996.

Q; Now, stepping back for a moment, in that
fitst paragraph under rate request, it states some
réasbns for the requested increase.

| Are there any reasons within that
paragraph 5pe¢i£ic to Bristol?

A. No. These are overall increases for all
df,the Pennsylvania customers.

Q. And within this paragraph, is there

anything in particular that ~-- any particular work

that was done in Bristol?

A. Yes. There is mention of capital

improvements in Bristol that were replacement --

improvements for replacement rehab of water mains,

o ot e it e e s et - o .
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hydrants, service lines, and valves.
Q. Is that kind of capital improvement
c¢onsistent with what our company is doing

throughout the State?

A. Yes, it is.
Q. Can you continue, please? You were
describing the typical -- I guess your next point

would be the typical customer's bill?
A. That's right. The next paragraph shows

the typical customer's bill, current and proposed,

for a variety of customer classifications,

followed by a reference of where the tariff can be
found on the cowpany's website. |
The next paragraph is the PUC's
role in the rate process, followed by all of the
actions that customers can take, whether they want
to be a formal complainant in the case or an
informal complainant. Phone numbers and addresses
are given theré to help the customers become
participants in the rate process.
| That chcludes the notice.
Q. Behind the notice are pages 2 and 3.
Can you describe generally what

those numbers on those pages represent?
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A, Yes. This is a document that shows the

present rates at the time of the rate filing and

the proposed rates that the company had sought in

the Bristol area, both minimum and consumption as
well as fire protection rates.
And the final page of Exhibit-2,

it's a sensitivity analysis of -- showing for

" Bristol Division residential customers at various

consumption levels per month, how much the rate
increase would mean to them.

Q. Now, do you know, in response to this
notice, d4id Mr. Eder become involved in the‘rate’
case?

AL Not to my knowledge. I checked this

- morning on the formal complainants, and I did not

find his name.
Q. Was the rate increase ultimately granted

to Aqua Pennsylvania as a result of the rate

- filing which is reflected in this notice,

A, Yes.
Q“ Did the rate inc¢rease that was

ultimately granted the same rate increase that is

reflected in the schedule of rates known as

Page 27
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Page 28
Exhibit-1?

A. Yes, that's correct.

Q. Now, Mr. Griffin, ALJ Fordham had
réQuested that you provide some information on the
background of the rate progression since Agqua
Pennsylvania purchased the system.

Are you able to do that?

A. Yes.

Q. Can’you give us some background
information as to the iates at the time of‘the
purchase of the system from Bristol?
| AL Yes. Closing, as I had mentioned
previously, was December 31, 1996. The company
took the Bristol Authority rates that were
presently in effect at that time and made them the
Bristol Division rates.

So, in other words, at the time of

closing, there was no rate increase. For

five-eighths inch meter customers, at the time of

closing, the minimum charge wasf$24*10'a'quarter.
Now, I mention that on a guarterly

basis because at that time that's how the Bristol

customers were billed, and also the minimum

allowance was 10,000 gallons per guarter for a
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five-eighths inch meter. The volumetric rates at

that time was $1.61 per thousand gallons up to the

~farst 50,000 gallons per quarter.

There were rates lower than that,
but T don't think that they come into play with
Mr. BEder'’'s accounts, from what I've seen.

Then I calculated the avefage bill,
the bill for the average customer at closing. And
thekaverage customer at that time in Pennsylvania,
for Agqua Pennsylvania, used 14,600 gallbns pér
quartex. That's the benchmark’we used for an
averége customer at the time of closing.  And an
average customer in Bristol would have'paid‘$31.51
a gquarter in 1997 following closing. |

At the same time, the Main Divigion
customers of Agua Pennsylvania's predecessor were
paying $70.70 per quarter for the same consumption
used‘

So, in othexr words, the Main
Division, at the time of c¢losing, the rates were
124 percent higher than the rates of Bristol.

Following closing, I filed a number

of rate increases for all Pennsylvania customers,

and the winimum allowance for the Bristol

- 3 P S gm e ae ok i, e
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Page 30 |,

- customers has come down on a rate equalization

path. In the Commission's order, the acquisition
order, it is mentioned that there is a ten-year

rate equalization plan in effect for the Bristol

Dpivision.

So, in other words, despite the

fact that the Bristol customers were paying a lot

less money than the Main Division customers in

1997, within ten years, those rates would be
equalized with the Main Division.

- So on,Octobér 24, 1997, the
Commission approved a decrease in the minimum

allowance in Brigtol from 10,000 a gquarter to

7,800 a quarter.

And again, focusing on the
kallowancekat the present time, on April 24,'2000,
the Commission approved a decrease in the minimum
aliowance for Bristol of 78,000 to -- I'm sorry --
7,800 gallons to 5,700 gallons. |

Then again, on August 1lst, 2002,

‘the allowance was decreased from 5,700 gallons to

4,800 gallons.
And then again, on August 5th,

2004, the allowance was decreased from 4,800 to

NN
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3,000.

Those are all quarterly statistics

MR. EDER:' Excuse me. Can I
ask a question?

THE WITNESS: Yes.

THE COURT: Wait a minute.
Let him do the direct, and then you can
ask on cross-examination.

MR. EDER: Thank you.

MR. GRIFFIN: Now, just for

undérstanding, sO that everybody

understands, I believe there are two more

rate cases to the Bristol Division rate

equalization plan.

In other words, it won't be for a

number of years yet that the Bristol

Division customers pay a rate as high as
the Main Division. I anticipate that
whenever the cdmpany files anothér‘rate
increase, that we‘willﬂdecrease the
minimum allowance for five-eighths inch
Bristol customers from 3,000 gallons per

quarter and half it to 1,500 gallons per

Page 31

because we started out with a quarterly statistic.
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Page 32
gquarter. And in the subseguent rate
increase, the rates will be equalized, and
Bristol customers with no allowance,
similar to what the Main Division
customers have right now. |
| That's the history of the minimum

allowance. |

The minimum charge, I have a

~ history of that as well, ahd the same
thing with the consumption charge.

But the bottom line is that
because the rates for Bristol Division
were so low at closing, each time the
company filed a rate'increase, the
percentage increase for Bristol Division
customers was much higher than the Main
Division customers. At the same time, the
relative water bill that they pay is still
much less than the Main Division. |

BY MS. ORTH:

Q. Mr. Griffin, With respect to the
Complaint filed by Mr. Eder,'what wculﬁ,Aqua;’
Penﬁsylvania like the Commigsion to do?

- I believe Mr. Bder has been correctly
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Page 33 |
billed in accordance with the tariff that's on

file and has been approved by the Commission;

therefore, the Commission should dismiés the
Complaint.
MS. ORTH: Your Honor, that
concludes my direct testimony. |
Mr. Griffin is availablé for
cross-examination, and I wounld like to
offer my‘Exhibit—l and Exhibit~2‘into
evidence at this’time.
THE COURT: Are you going to
use Exhibit-3 at all, Ms. Orth?
MS. ORTH: kNo, your Honor.
THE COURT: Okay.
Mr. Eder, you may cross-examine at
this time. N
‘ *k ok %
CROSS EXAMINATION
%k kK
BY MR. EDER:
Q. Mr. Griffin, I would like to‘question
you what the increase was from when they purchased
the Bristol water plant -- |

MS. ORTH: Mr. Eder, can you

PRECISION REPORTING
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repeat that, please?
BY MR. EDER:
Q. I would like to know what the increase
wasrwhen they purchased the Bristol plant to the

current billing now, the percentage of increase?

A. I can answer that. I have figures based

on the average customer, because when you decrease

minimum allowances, the rate increase varies

depending on the consumption.

What I've done is, I've calculated
what the rate increase is for Bristol customers
bVer a period of time for the average customer
whiéh uses 14,600 gallons per quarter.

Following closing on December
31lst, 1996, the first rate increase was of

October 24th, 1997, and that was 15.1 percent for

the average Bristol customer.

The next increase was April

24, 2000, and that was the 29.8 percent increase

for the average Bristol customer.
Following that, there was an
increase on August lst, 2002, and that was a

24 .2 percent increase for the average Bristol

- customer.

Page 34 |,
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and finally, on August 5, 2004, a

19.2 percent increase for the average Bristol

customer.

Q. Now, is that consecutive? You're saying

that's like an 87 percent increase, or is that
each --
A, No, that's calculated each time.

Q. So, in other words, the 29 percent

increase i1s a 29 percent increase over the already

15 percent?

A, That's correct.

Q. I'm not sure how to figure that

out,‘but“.

I'm not sure how to figure that
out.

So, can you tell me what the total

increase was in the bill?

A. No, I have not calculated that.

Q. Would YOu'say it's over a hundred

- percent?

A, I don't know.
Q. Just adding them up, even if they

weren't consecutive, I'm coming up with

87 perxcent, which you're saying it would be way

Page 35

- I P Ja SRR P

PRECISION REPORTING




B

Lt

over that.
So my validity stands as far as

the -- you would agree that my validity -- the

validity of my Complaint stands about the

excessive -- the increases in the actual billing,

not necessarily the consumption?

MS. ORTH: Objection, your
Honoxr .
First of all, I'm not sure what
Mr. Eder is asking.
And secondly, if he's trying to

ask Mr. Griffin to draw a conclusion of

law based on his Complaint, I would object

to that.
THE COURT: Mr. Eder, are you
“saying that you want Mr. Griffin'to
indicate that your Complaint is cbrrect?
MR. EDER: Asg far as - yeah,
the increase is substantial over what the
original bills were since they purchased
the company.
THE COURT: Well, he ign't
allowed to make a conclusion of law.

MR. EDER: All right. Okay.

Page 36
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Well, I guess I would have to

rephrase it then.

BY MR. EDER:

0. Would you agree with me that the bill
haé increased in the area of a hundred peréent
o&er'ﬁhe,average customer since they have
pufchased the company?

A. Yes.

I'm not sure whether you can add

these percentages up and get a number, but I think

it's in the range of 80 to 100 percent is correct.

Q. Just adding them all up, I came up to
87 percent, but it would not be actually that
correct because the increases basically are
compounded over the previous increases, correct?

A. T bélieve you are correct.

Q. So, the other thing is, that was the
basic increase, but that does not take into
account the decrease in minimum consumption,
corﬁeét?

A. That is not correct. That includes the
entire change, the rate change.

| Q. Okay. I see what you are saying.

So, in other wordsg, with the

Page 37
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‘ Page 38
reduced minimum consumption as well as the actual
increase?
| A. That's correct.

Q. Right. Understood.

So, then, basically -~ well, where

I stand, in my mind, is that, you know, the rates

have gone up substantially?
MS. ORTH: Your Honor, is that
a question or is that testimony?
| MR. EDER: Well, I don't know.
I don't know. I guess you would say it's
testimony.
BY MR. EDER:
0. The other thing that I would queétion
is =~ I just broke my train oi thought here.k
' What guarantee was there that
people received the letters of increases, you're
sdying, or even acknowledge that they got them?

You said that I was sent a letter

‘out with this information in it. I don't remember

getting that information regarding the rate
increases.
Are they in a separate letter or in

with the billing?
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A. The -- I'm sorry. The notice was a
gseparate letter, not with the billing.

Q. Why would they not send that in with the

~ billing?

A. My understanding is that the statute

that the company wmust follow gives the company the

alternative to either include the notice within
the billing or send a standalone notice to the

customer, as long as the language is the same.

To answer your question, the reason

the company did not include the notice in with the

billing is that at the time of the rate filing,

not all of Ayua Pennsylvania customers were billed

on a monthly basis; so, therefore --
Q. I understand.
A, -~ to ensure all the customers would

receive the notice in a timely manner, the only

—way I could ensure that is by sending a separate

létter;

k Q. Would there be any indication externally
on that letter‘to indicate that it was a priority
for someone to open that? You kﬁow, a lot of
times people send out -- we get newsletters that

people, like in my case, I rifle through it, and

A e e s e o ep—— o Sain
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if it's something of any major importance, I'll

read it more in-depthly and if not, then I

“basically toss it, especially if it doesn’'t have a

‘ietterhead pertaining to somebody that I'm dealing
with. |
A. I don't know the letterhead which the
letter went out under. I don't know that for a
fact. | |
I know that the'ndtice itself at
the top of the page and in a bolder type than the
rest of the letter saYs notice of proposed rate
changes.’ That's the only thing that I could see

that would be in bold that would tell customers

what it is.

Q. Do you believe that if the letter was of
a different color or had something that was --
made people more aware, that you might get a

better response or some kind of participation if

that letter was brought more to somebody's

~attention?

A, I don't really know. I know the company
tries to adhere to the Commission's policy.
Q. I understand that.

And one of the things I'm trying to

Page 40
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do is change a little bit of the policies.

MS. ORTH: Objection, your
Honor. |

THE COURT: Would you state
your objection?

N MS. ORTH: Yes, your Honor.
It's testimony. It's not a qgquestion being
posed on cross-examination to the witness.

THE COURT: Mr. Eder, I will
let you give further testimony or your

statements after you finish the

cross-examination.

MR. EDER: Okay.
THE COURT: Please, just
cross-examination at this time.

. MR. EDER: I'm basically
finished with the questions regarding
Mr. Griffin.

THE COURT: I just have one
question for Mr. Griffin, and it relatés
to the question about the notice.

Mr. Griffin, are you aware of any

other customers that responded to this

notice in terms of whether they filed a

Page 41
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION |

BY MS.

Q.

- Commission?

four public hearings, input hearings, that

Page 42
letter, they came to public input

hearings, or filed complaints with the | :

THE WITNESS: Yes, your Honoxr.

I'm aware that customers, after receiving
the letter, had taken action,,and quite a
number of customers in last rate case
became formal complainants.

In addition to that, there were Bt

I'm aware of, and I don't know the exact
number of customers who testified at those
hearings, but I know it was over 20.

THE COURT: Thank you.

MR. EDER: Thank you, your
Honor. I appreciate that question.

THE COURT: Ms. Orth, do you

have any redirect-examination?

MS. ORTH: Yes, one question.

* kK ]

‘**‘k‘
ORTH:

"Mr. Griffin, you've referred to a i

e |
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Commission code that you feel your notice and your

- methods of noticing the customer has complied

with.
Can you reference that code
éectién, please? |
| A. Yes, Pennsylvania Code, Title 52, Public
Utilities, Part One, Section 53.45.

Q. Within that section, does that set forth

‘the requirements for the notice, as far as the

content of the notice and the information that

needs to be supplied to the customers of record as

of the date of mailing?

A, Yes, it does. |
MS. ORTH: That's all, your
Honor. Thank you.
| THE COURT: Thank you. |
Mr. Eder, let me ask you this: Do
you have a fax machine’that you can
receive the Exhibits onv?
MR. EDER: Sure.
THE COURT: Would you give
Ms. Orth that information, and she can fax
the Exhibits to you sb that we know that

you get them in a timely manner?
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MR. EDER: Excéllent, thank
you. |
(215) 752-2156. |
MS. ORTH: Okay, your Honor.
THE COQURT: Okay. And,

Mr. Eder, I will give you ten dayskto look

over the Exhibits. If you have any

questions regarding them -- Ms. Orth,

would you be amenable to having a
telephone conference with him?
MS. ORTH: Yes, your Honor.
THE COURT: So, you could have
a conference call to address these; we are
not continuing the hearing. |

MR. EDER: Right. I

understand.

THE COURT: But because |
Mr. Griffin has testified to these
documents -- but since you have not had a
chance td look over them, 1f there are
other questions that you have after that,
We can address thbse questions.
 MR. EDER: I understand5

Thank you.
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THE COURT: So, in terms of --
at this time, there is a Motion to Admit

Exhibit-1 and -2. I1'l1l hold off on ruling

on that Motion until Mr. Eder has a chance

to object, and the Exhibit-3 has not been
marked and entered into evidence. |
Mr. Eder, do you have anything

further at this time?

MR. EDER: No, I don't.

MS. ORTH: May I ask one
question on clarification?

THE COURT: Yes.

MS. ORTH: I will fax these

documents over to Mr. Eder when we

terminate this call. He has ten days to

get in touch with me, ask gquestions,
et cetera.

I assume within those ten days, he
must notify us both of his objecticns, and
assuming he does not notify us of an
objection, these Exhibits will be moved
into evidence? |

THE COURT: Correct.
MS. ORTH: Okay.

Page 45 |
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THE COURT: If thére are
objections, I will rule on the objections.

MS. ORTH: Thank you.

THE COURT: Thank you.

I would like to thank the parties
for their participation, and specifically
Mr. Griffin for being very clear and
giving an explanation‘oﬁ'what has happened

so far so that Mr. BEder could realize what

the process is.

As I indicated previously, I will
review Exhibits that have been entered
into evidence and the transcript and write

a decision, and that would be issued to

- the parties from the Harrisburg office.

If either party objects to my

decision, you can file exceptions, and the

full Commission will review it.

If there is no review of my
decision, it will become final by |
operation of law. |

- Thank you very much.
MR. EDER:’ Thank you.

* & %
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WITNESS

Charles J. Eder

Robert Griffin

EXHIBIT NUMBER
v Exhibit-1
VExhibit-2

INDEZX

INTERROGATION BY

Direct Testimony:

Cross Examination:

Direct Examination:
Cross Examination:
Redirect Examination:
% ok %
EXHIBITS
DESCRIPTION
Schedule of Rates
Notice of Proposed

Rate Changes
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CERTIFICATTIORN

I hereby certify that the proceedings
and evidence are contained fully and accurately
in the stenographic notes taken by me upon the

foregoing matter on June 2, 2005, and that this

is a correct transcript of the same.

Tracy Allen
Court Reporter-Notary Public

(The foregoing certification of this transcript

does not apply to any reproduction of the same by

any means, unless under the direct control and/or

supervision of the certifying reporter.)
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e Hydrants ‘
‘or each puthe fire hydrant foutside borough) _ 7.00 (b
Fur cach pubhic fire hydsrant Zinside borough) o o 2525
H-* each privte fire hydrant 8200
. i?léxeﬂ and Unmélgr__c;q‘)}:‘ne Senvice 7
Iuri connechion ' . 4571
For 11727 onpection . 10 64
{ For 27 connectiof 2627y
Im £ comeetnn 47 58 ﬁ
“For 4" comnechon. 74 31 e
For &7 connechion 14" a0 D
Fur &” connection 23500 {1}
For 107 cunmeciion : - J22.58
Water Mluvs.xmr ”f e U8
Rate per thousand gzalhms {metered service enly) L T ssany ) (I)
Rc':xd('m;.ﬂ Muluple Meter Service ; L e
Domesiic Fire Minimum Charge Allowance
Bleter  Meter Menthly Monthiy - (NG
58" o 12.21 g
I e 12.56 0 .
587 1127 1589 1
s 2" ] kN 1800 G
Y IR 18 30 i
Ve L1 R - 0
A 2" 2380 f
1 RIS 2946 U
1 1.3/2" - 3269 0
S Fi 3050 0
N r 5746 0
L %" 1" 6079 0
1 %" 2" 6290 {
2" 12" ] 5389 0
'S 2’ 86.00 0

Water usage will be the consumption registeied on both meters

WHer censumplion rifes,

{0y Indicntes Increase
(€ Indicates Change

lssued: Awugust 5, 2004
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and will be alled 2t the residential metered

Effective August 5, 2004
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60 l NOJICE UF FROFORED RALY CHANGES l

1o, ‘“\w(b\sm! usigimets

\'\ %‘ s M gribey 11 s Penn Ivaos Bubaban ¥oner Company © oY v Compeny Ty os Bhoap arequest with the

Penpsoiva tﬁ Lie Vi v Compysann + PUC Y rooncrease your water raes 98 of Lanuary 142004 A fol}
éﬂﬁ\ﬂgt of this réquest could deloy the chanpe unhd Augasi 12, 7008 T nobice Jeseribes cur request the PUC $
aWd whet actions you can tabe

PATLREQUELY

POW is requesting an oseral) rate mereace of $7% 3 m thon per year Tles rave increase 15 the resoit of the Company's

s Ersent of $TO2 molhon e ampiove warer qualiny service, snd elaabuity for more than 383,007 customers throughout
Pernnsytuatns since the Tost earerequest This smeunts 1 g wverage eapstal msesment of $300 per costomer—~more than
what raost residentiol fusiomers pay fur a ful year's worth of water. Qur capiial suproverments iy Brisiol include the
seplacernent or schabitiauon of waigr s, brdroms, service Jues aid salves. PSW's captal program is consisient
with e rype of caprat unprovemest the {eders’ povernmen $3¥5,3 m;wed of the country's apmg drnking waler
speiems Avcording 1o the Envianmentt Protecuen Agency, over the nest 20 yers. the nahon’s waler sysiems need
2bom $150 bilhionan pepases tr pipes, tanks. walves and veaimeny plamts

Your proposed arredse 15 consistent wnh PSS il year plan to equalize ratet with those «of ihe Compaty’s Gher
customers, watle 2k mprovng yoor fesel ¢ semviee The merease- complies waiki the sate pian agreed upun when PSW
sequired your water facihves Unhl compleic, your rines will semam below the average PSW rates

Below sre sone exgmples of the changes for o wpical vustoneer's ik Te find out how e regasst may hange your
water Wil of W 2ddiess any other quesions you may hve, toteact PEW st 1.8J0:71) 4779,

Lystomer Type Cuprent Monthly By Preposed Bomjdy, Bl D O C U M E NT
s A PR 12630 .
Cegnmercial 1SCY ' $18 32 FOLDER

Jndostial $3817 : $H7 5%

You v fmid the sutes we atked for o Supplement Mo 2w Waes - PAPU L Na b fided soh the PUC or on-our Web
SHE At wwan Lubirban e 3EL oo You may sevacw the materal we fided wah the FLR ar o othee in Bryn Mavr,
Pewmsplvania . You taroslso a5k us 16 send you s cupy of sur Stalement of Keasens, which 15 a plasn language summary
«f why we need fe s our rales

The state pgency that approves wates for pubbc stdimies is the FUSL The PUC wilireview ond investigale the requesied
rate snerease “Lhe Compuany tust move 2ot the requesied rates are reasenable. Afler examimng the evidence, the PUC
riay prant oll some, bt aepe of the requent of iy reduce putung rstes. As 2 result, the final effect un your bull may be
afferens thonthe £ omopany's jequest '

ALTICHS YOU CANTAKE

Yoy sy vhatlengt the Company's equest by

1. Sending a letter 1w the PUC. You can tell the PLIC whiy you object to the requested rate increase 1n your letter. Yeu

“ean also tel} the PUC about any other concerms you have dbout the Company. This snformation can be h-}p“ul when 1t

mveshigates the rate request. Send your lester fo the Peansylvana Poblic Unhty Cummission, Post Oifice Hox, 3263,
Harosbarg, PA 17105-3265

2 Aneading or presenting testimony at PUC Public Input Heanogs - ¥ < 2an attend or be o witness at a PUC public

tieating  Yhe PUC holds pubhic input heannps if o opetis snonvestgation of the Company’s rate increase request and i
there 1s enpught serest in the case. Atthese heanngs you miy present yous views uy person o the FUC Judge and to
cunpany fepresentatives. Testnony under vath becomes pant of the rate case record. The PUC holds these heanngs an

the service area of the Company

Tor wore saforrnation, call the PUC ot 1500782 1110

3 Teroning a panty by filing « formal compiaint  1f you want 1o be a party to the ¢ase, you must file 2 formal
g & party Oy 3 p ¥ ¥

conplant. Yeu then have an upportumty to ke part s oft heanngs about e rate incrrine request - You ¢on reccive
copes of all matess distubuted by the viher parues Formul complamts should be filed with the PUC before January
14, 2006 no cne DHles a formal complaint, the Commission may grant aff, some ot none of the request without
Iisbding & beadng before 4 PUC judge  You con request 3 formal complaint fomm by wribng to the Pennsylvania Public
Lnhty Cosnmgsion, Post Office Bex, 3254, Harnsbarg, PA 1Y7165-3265, or by going 10 s Web site:

m‘ww put paonline com. , oc KETE
BRISTOL | JuL0s 2005

2004950
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‘ Penttglvanis Suburhan Water Conpaiy .

2003 Rate Filen
Cormpoarative Schedule of Prosent and Froposed Riates
Bristol Gorvice Ares

Prpaeel Fotes Per Month

Proposped Hpes Per Manth

Aligwatice Allowange,
Size Amount Gollons Amgurit Gallons
518 800 3 20y 5 &0 ©LBoO
T4 1240 ¥ A 14710 1.060
] . 2100 2 HUl 23y 1,700
i3 Y7 4140 5 D00 4L 5D 3,300
7 L3 30 £ (s SN &£ 000
% 118 30 g 128 7% 13.300
4 184 49 35.000 0600 23,300
6 3i5 40 s oG 421 50 64,000
R 633 40 143000 P71 A0 95,300
1¢ a0 60 205 900 1045 B0 136,700
£ pnegmption Chatyes Freseel Falus fer Konth
: Other
Rexidertiol Commeicey Ingdustaal Fubhe Ulilities
aalons of Yoter pes Mortte '
Favte Wn Alowe Up 16 10,000 Gullobs 4700 4 200 4 200 4 200 1850
tlext &3 300 Calons 4200 352G 3520 39520 1 850
Hpat 300000 Galens 4680 2 626 2 620 26720 1850
Hext 100 OG0 Gatges 3680 20U 200 7106 1850
Creer 3333 300 Gotlons, 3680 2 G0 1850 200 1 850
Propeed Rutes Poe Monih
_ Other
 Residentust Commetal ingustial Public Utities
Gullons o' Waler per Menth
From Mm: Alow. Us T2 2.000 Gallons. 4 200 5400 5400 5 400 2300
Hes §060 Collpns ; 5400 R 5400 5.30¢ 2.300
et 23 300 Gatons 5 4060 4.360 4 360 4 360 2300
Hext 300,000 Gatlons 5.400 3¢50 3250 5250 2300
Haoxi 3 000,000 Gatons 5440 AR 2660 2,600 2300
Hext 6666, 20U Gullons 5400 2 600 2300 Z 600 2300
Crver 10,000,000 Galigns 5400 25600 2300 2600 2300
Present Feoposed
: ) Manilly Munthty
Fire Protection - Rales Rutes
Potlic Fire Hydrants (outside botp) 500 740
= = (inside boro) 2525 2525
Prate Fite Hydtants 6200 5200
Metered Fue ¥ 4 .57 457
12t 11 G4 1364
2" 2627 2627
3 42.58 4258
4 7231 728
ry 94 43 126 G4
8 13372 205 51
e AZ2 58 422 58
Fate per thousand gallbng 4200 5400
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’ PENNSYLVARIA SUBURBAN WATER COMPA

2003 RATE FILING

BRISTOL DIVILIGH

COMPARISION OF RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER BILLS

PRESENT AND PROPOSED RATES

518" METER

CONSUMPTION ; , ;
HGALLORS PRESENT PROPUSED PERCENT i APPROXIM,’;TE $ ITJCREASE PER:
WMONTHLY RATES RATES INCREASE DAY [~ MONTH
' o B30 3 60 T v 620
TR0 840 8 60 2.4% 003 ¢ 20
2600 1105 12 .80 15 9% (434197 175
3.000 154G 1820 17.8% 0.09 274
4,000 1987 2360 14 8% 012 3.73
& 500 - 2207 2630 19 2% 014 423
6.U0D 7869 3440 15 9% 019 574
7000 3310 49 60 20 3% o227 670
& 000 37 41 4520 26 5% 026 768
5000 4192 2060 20 7% 029 868
10,000 46.33 5600 20 5% 032 967
$1.000 5074 €140 21 0% 036 1066
12,000 5515 €6 B0 21.1% 039 1165
* AVERAGE RESIDEHTIAL MONTHLY CCHSUMPTION
Crrenpeca) s
2800 1457 1892 75 7% 017 375
Industigl ¥
&30 38 37 37 5y 24 0% R} 922

753

11/5/2003

DesignFinal xis




